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Dorothy Menasco IoOo&S - Lc) rJ 
From: Black Bear Water [blackbearwater@centurylink.net] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.uS 

Subject: Docket No. 100085-WU 

Attachments: Publication Affidavit.pdf 

Tuesday, July 06,2010 11:41 AM 

Wayne Smith 
24525CR44A 
Eustis, FL 32736 
352-483-9522 
blackbearwaterg 1 t uQlinL 5 

Docket No. 100085-WU, Black Bear Water Company 

Attachment: 1 Page Affidavit for publication of Legal Notice from the North Lake Outpost 

7/6/2010 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COUNTY OF LAKE 

NORTH LAKE OUTPOST 
Published Weekly 

Umatilla, Lake County, FLORIDA 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared Man A. Newby, who on oath says that he or 
she is Publisher of the North Lake Outpost, a weekly newspaper published at 13 1 North Central Avenue, 
Umatilla, in Lake County, Florida; that the anached copy of advertisement, being a legal notice in the 
matter of the APPLICATION FOR ORIGINAL CERTlFICATE FOR AN EXISTING SYSTEM WITH 
RATES AND CHARGES (Section 367.045, Florida Statutes) given on June 1 8 , Z O l O  by BLACK BEAR 
RESERVE WATER COMPANY, INC,, was published in said newspaper in the issue of 6-24-10. 

Affiant further says that the said publication is a newspaper published at 131 North Central 
Avenue, Umatilla, in said Lake County, Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been 
continuously published in said Lake County, Florida each week and has been entered as periodicals matter 
at the post office in Umatillq in said Lake County, Florida, for a period of one year next preceding the first 
publication of the attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he or she has neither paid 
nnr promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of 
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securing this advertisement for publication in the said newspaper. 

d o c 0  Sworn to and sub cribed before me this iLt day of dL&f ,.by 
; a , who is personally known to me or bas produced. a-l W,tt J!W by 

as identification. 
n 

L%.-Jx .it!&& fbb (signature ofNotary Public) 
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lEIM r'i\ ~ ~ E f ~ ~ ~  (Print,Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name ofNotary Public) 

(Notary Public) 


